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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL – ANNOUNCEMENT 

RFP 31179, GI Lab Software  

Sealed or Emailed Proposals Accepted Until 

FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 7, 2025 @ 3:00 PM Central Time 

PROPOSALS RECEIVED AFTER THIS DATE AND TIME WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED 

The Curators of the University of Missouri on behalf of University of Missouri Health Care (hereafter referred to as MUHC) requests 

proposals for all services required for the implementation, support, and maintenance of the “GI Lab Software.” 

If you wish to receive an electronic copy of the entire RFP in PDF or any section of the RFP in its original electronic format, please 

contact Rick Hess via email at RJH2c4@Health.Missouri.edu referencing “RFP 31179, GI Lab Software” and specify the desire. 

To ensure inclusion of all RFP correspondences, Register as Participant by submitting a very brief “Letter of Intent” (LOI) via email 

to Rick Hess at RJH2c4@Health.Missouri.edu, referencing “RFP 31179, GI Lab Software” in the subject and on the LOI email: 

¶ An interest in submitting a proposal and receiving all RFP updates and modifications, 

¶ The name, title, contact information, and role in the RFP process for the person who you wish to receive RFP updates 

and modifications (amendment),  

¶ Stating the last date and time to submit questions (Wednesday, January 22, 2025 @ 5:00 PM Central Time), and 

¶ the due date and time for submitting proposals (Friday, February 7, 2025 @ 3:00 PM Central Time). 

SCHEDULE OF EVENTS, TENTATIVE: 

 

 

MU Health Care: 

¶ Reserves the right to make multiple awards, to accept or reject any or all responses, and to waive any technicality or 

informality in response to the Solicitation at MUHC’s sole discretion. 

¶ 

mailto:RJH2c4@Health.Missouri.edu
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1.0 GENERAL INFORMATION FOR RESPONDENTS 

Except as otherwise specifically provided herein: 

¶ “MUHC” shall refer to “The Curators of the University of Missouri on behalf of University of 
Missouri Health Care”. 

¶ “Respondent” refers to the person or entity that is responding to this Solicitation. 

¶ “Supplier” shall mean the successful Respondent(s) awarded a Contract as a result of this 
Solicitation. 

¶ “Solicitation” shall mean the Request for Quotation, Request for Qualification, Request for 
Bids, Request for Proposal, or other competitive procurement process for which Respondent 
is submitting a response. 

¶ “Contract” shall mean the contract awarded pursuant to this Solicitation. 

1.1 Solicitation Document: 

Respondents are expected to examine the complete Solicitation document and all attachments 
including, but not limited to, drawings, specifications, and instructions. Failure to do so is at 
Respondents’ risk.  It is Respondents’ responsibility to ask questions, request changes or clarifications, 
or otherwise advise MUHC if any language, specifications or requirements of the Solicitation appear 
to be ambiguous, contradictory, and/or arbitrary, or appear to inadvertently restrict or limit the 
requirements stated in the Solicitation to a single source. 

Any and all communications from Respondents regarding specifications, requirements, or the 
Solicitation process should be directed to the MUHC contracting specialist of record (as referenced on 
cover page). 

This Solicitation and any attachments constitute the complete set of specifications and response 
forms.  No verbal or written information that is obtained other than through this Solicitation or its 
amendment shall be binding on MUHC. No employee of MUHC is authorized to interpret any portion 
of this Solicitation or give information as to the requirements of the Solicitation in addition to that 
contained in or amended to this written Solicitation document. In the event of any doubt or difference 
of opinion as to the true intent of the Solicitation, the decision of MUHC's Director of Supply Chain 
Operations shall be final and binding on all parties. 

1.2 Preparation of Solicitations: 

All Solicitation responses must be submitted in the format specified in the detailed specifications. To 
receive consideration, Solicitation responses must be received prior to the due date and time stated. 

Unless otherwise specifically stated in the Solicitation, all specifications and requirements constitute 
minimum requirements. All Solicitation responses must meet or exceed the stated specifications or 
requirements. All equipment and supplies offered must be new, of current production, and available 
for marketing by the manufacturer unless the Solicitation clearly specifies that used, reconditioned, 
or remanufactured equipment and supplies may be offered. Unless specifically stated and allowed in 
the Solicitation, all pricing submitted in response to this Solicitation is firm and fixed. 

Whenever the name of a manufacturer, trade name, brand name, or model and catalog numbers 
followed by the words "or equal" or "approved equal" are used in the specifications, it is for the 
purpose of item identification and to establish standards of quality, style, and features.  Proposals on 
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1.8 Payment: 

The preferred settlement method is using 
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3.5 Appropriation: 

The Curators of the University of Missouri is a public corporation and, as such, cannot create 
indebtedness in any one year (the fiscal year beginning July 1 to June 30) above what they can pay out 
of the annual income of said year as set forth in 172.250, RSMo.  Therefore, if MUHC determines it 
has not received adequate appropriations, budget allocations or income to enable it to meet the terms 
of the awarded Contract, MUHC reserves the right to cancel the Contract with 30 days’ notice.   

3.6 Equal Opportunity and Non-Discrimination: 
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3.9 Anti-Discrimination Against Israel Act: 

If the Contract resulting from this Solicitation involves the acquisition or disposal of services, supplies, 
information technology, or construction and has a total potential value of $100,000 or more, and if 
Supplier is a company with ten (10) or more employees, then Supplier certifies that it, and any 
company affiliated with it, does not boycott Israel and will not boycott Israel during the term of the 
Contract. In this paragraph, the terms “company” and “boycott Israel” shall have the meanings 
described 











Page -of-the-art outpatient surgery center attached to the hospital with other inpatient and advanced 
procedures performed within the main hospital. 
 MU Health Care GI provides a wide range of services and procedures. In addition to diagnostic procedures MU 
Health Care provides specialized advanced endoscopy procedures that are not typically performed in other 
community centers, drawing patient referrals statewide.  These procedures and services include but not limited 
to procedures for treatment of submucosal tumors, Barrett’s esophagus, biliary cancers, pancreatic cysts and 
tumors, bile duct stones, fecal incontinence, GI motility disorders, and liver disease. MU Health Care also 
provides a GI Fellowship, training the next generation of GI physicians. 
 
Our projected annual procedures: 

• University Hospital: 4,300  
• Fairview Digestive Health: 6,100 
• Capital Region Medical Center: 7,600  
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1.8 IŀƴŘƭƛƴƎ ƻŦ tǊƻǇƻǎŀƭǎ 

• Proposals received prior to the closing date and time will remain unopened and secured until after 
the established proposal opening date and time. 

• ! ǇǊƻǇƻǎŀƭ ǿƛƭƭ ƴƻǘ ōŜ ŎƻƴǎƛŘŜǊŜŘ ƛŦ ƛǘ ƛǎ ǊŜŎŜƛǾŜŘ ŀƊŜǊ ǘƘŜ ŜȄŀŎǘ ŘŀǘŜ ŀƴŘ ǝƳŜ ǎǇŜŎƛŬŜŘ ŦƻǊ 
ǊŜŎŜƛǇǘ.  A
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ATTACHMENT B 
STATEMENT OF WORK WITH REQUIRED RESPONSES 

RFP 31179, GI Lab Software 

1.1 Objective: 

To enter a long-term partnership with a professional team of experts in the support and maintenance 
ƻŦ ŀƭƭ ǇƘŀǎŜǎ ŀƴŘ ŀǇǇƭƛŎŀǝƻƴǎ ƻŦ ŀ ŎƻƳǇǊŜƘŜƴǎƛǾŜ DLκ9ƴŘƻǎŎƻǇȅ [ŀō {ƻƊǿŀǊŜ ŀǇǇƭƛŎŀǝƻƴ. 

1.2 Proposal Submission 

See Attachment AΥ LƴǎǘǊǳŎǝƻƴǎ ǘƻ wŜǎǇƻƴŘŜƴǘǎΣ {ǇŜŎƛŬŎ ǘƻ ǘƘƛǎ wCtΣ {ŜŎǝƻƴ мΦтΦ 

1.3 Proposal Requirements  

! ǇǊƻǇƻǎŀƭ Ƴǳǎǘ ōŜ ǎǳōƳƛǧŜŘ ŀǎ ǇǊŜǎŎǊƛōŜŘ ōȅ a¦I/ ƛƴ ǘƘƛǎ wŜǉǳŜǎǘ ŦƻǊ tǊƻǇƻǎŀƭ όwCtύ.  

Shall provide thorough responses to all Statement of Work items below. 

CŀƛƭǳǊŜ ǘƻ ƛƴŎƭǳŘŜ ŀƴȅ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ǊŜǉǳƛǊŜŘ ƛƴŦƻǊƳŀǝƻƴ Ƴŀȅ ǊŜǎǳƭǘ ƛƴ ǊŜƧŜŎǝƻƴ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ǇǊƻǇƻǎŀƭΦ 

• Proposal Cover LetterΥ  tǊƻǾƛŘŜ ƻƴ ȅƻǳǊ ƭŜǧŜǊƘŜŀŘ ŀ ŎƻǾŜǊ ƭŜǧŜǊ ǎƛƎƴŜŘ ōȅ ŀ ǇŜǊǎƻƴ ǿƘƻ ƛǎ 
ŀǳǘƘƻǊƛȊŜŘ ǘƻ ŎƻƳƳƛǘ ȅƻǳǊ ŬǊƳ ǘƻ ǇŜǊŦƻǊƳ ǘƘŜ ǎŜǊǾƛŎŜǎ ƛƴŎƭǳŘŜŘ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ǇǊƻǇƻǎŀƭ ǿƘƛƭŜ ƛŘŜƴǝŦȅƛƴƎ 
ŀƭƭ ƳŀǘŜǊľL [ŀō {ƻƊǿŀǊŜ . 

 !ǇǇǊƻȄƛƳŀǘŜƭȅ ǿƘŀǘ ǇŜǊŎŜƴǘŀƎŜ ƻŦ ȅƻǳǊ ƻǇŜǊŀǝƻƴ ŦƻŎǳǎŜǎ ƻƴ this program? 

 Iƻǿ Ƴŀƴȅ ŎƭƛŜƴǘǎ ŀǊŜ ŎǳǊǊŜƴǘƭȅ ǳǝƭƛȊƛƴƎ this programΚ Iƻǿ Ƴŀƴȅ ƻŦ ǘƘŜǎŜ ŀǊŜ ƛƴ 
ǘƘŜ ƘŜŀƭǘƘŎŀǊŜ ŬŜƭŘ ǿƛǘƘ ƻǾŜǊ нΣрлл ŜƳǇƭƻȅŜŜǎΚ tƭŜŀǎŜ ǎǳǇǇƻǊǘ ǿƛǘƘ ǎǘŀǝǎǝŎǎΦ 

o General Experience and Expertise: 

 /ƻƳǇǊŜƘŜƴǎƛǾŜƭȅ ŘƛǎŎǳǎǎ ȅƻǳǊ ǘŜŀƳΩǎ ŜȄǇŜǊƛŜƴŎŜ ŀƴŘ ŜȄǇŜǊǝǎŜ ǿƛǘƘ GI Lab 
{ƻƊǿŀǊŜ ƛƴŎƭǳŘƛƴƎ ǎǳŎŎŜǎǎ ǎǘƻǊƛŜǎ ŀƴŘ ǎǘŀǝǎǝŎǎ ǘƻ ǎǳǇǇƻǊǘ ŀŎƘƛŜǾŜƳŜƴǘǎ όƛŦ 
ŀǇǇƭƛŎŀōƭŜύΦ 

 5ŜǎŎǊƛōŜ ȅƻǳǊ ŎǳǎǘƻƳŜǊ ŀǇǇǊƻŀŎƘ ŀǎ ƛǘ ǇŜǊǘŀƛƴǎ ǘƻ ǘǊŀƛƴƛƴƎΣ ǇǊƻƎǊŀƳ ŀǎǎƛǎǘŀƴŎŜΣ 
ǎȅǎǘŜƳ ƛǎǎǳŜǎΣ ŀƴŘ ƎŜƴŜǊŀƭ ƳŀƛƴǘŜƴŀƴŎŜ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŀǇǇƭƛŎŀǝƻƴΦ 

 DƛǾŜ ǎǇŜŎƛŬŎ ŜȄŀƳǇƭŜǎ ƻŦ Ƙƻǿ ȅƻǳ ǎǳǇǇƻǊǘ ȅƻǳǊ ŎƭƛŜƴǘǎΣ ŜǎǇŜŎƛŀƭƭȅ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ƘƻǎǇƛǘŀƭΣ 
ŎƭƛƴƛŎΣ ŀƴŘ ǇǊŀŎǝǝƻƴŜǊ ŀǊŜƴŀǎΦ 

 Confirm that key staff will be readily available to begin implementation by 
Monday, May 9, 2025, 
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o Previous Experience: 

 tǊƻǾƛŘŜ ŘŜǘŀƛƭǎ ƻƴ ŀǘ ƭŜŀǎǘ ǎƛȄ όсύ ŎǳǊǊŜƴǘ ŀǇǇƭƛŎŀǝƻƴǎ ƻŦ DL [ŀō {ƻƊǿŀǊŜ t
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1.4 SPECIFICATIONS 

 

Criterion 1 – IT, IT Security, HIPAA  

Mandatory 

мΦ /ƻƳǇƭƛŜǎ ŀƴŘ ŀōƭŜ ǘƻ ǇǊƻǾƛŘŜ ILt!! audit results for storing ŀƴŘ ǇǊƻǘŜŎǘƛƴƎ tŜǊǎƻƴŀƭ IŜŀƭǘƘ 
LƴŦƻǊƳŀǘƛƻƴ όtILύ ŀƴŘ ǿƛƭƭƛƴƎ ǘƻ ŜƴǘŜǊ ŀ .ǳǎƛƴŜǎǎ !ǎǎƻŎƛŀǘŜ !ƎǊŜŜƳŜƴǘ ό.!!ύΦ 

Provided? Yes ___ No ___ 

Response: 

 

нΦ No ƻŦŦǎƘƻǊŜ ǎǳǇǇƻǊǘ ƛŦ ƛǘ ƛƴŎƭǳŘŜǎ tIL Ǿƛǎƛōƛƭƛǘȅ όǘƘƛǎ ƛǎ ŀ /a{ ǊŜƎǳƭŀǘƛƻƴ ǘƘŀǘ ǿƛƭƭ ōŜ ǊŜǉǳƛǊŜŘ ŦƻǊ 
ǘƘŜ .!!ύΦ 

Provided? Yes ___ No ___ 
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8. 
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c. Date and time of action. 

d. 
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мΦ What are the limitations for integrating with other systems? 

Response: 

 

нΦ LŦ ȅƻǳǊ ǎȅǎǘŜƳ ƛǎ ƘƻǎǘŜŘΣ ǿƘŀǘ cloud hosting provider do you use? 

Response: 

 

оΦ If your system is hosted does your cloud architecture support high availability? 

Response: 

 

4. If your solution is ƘƻǎǘŜŘΣ is all data stored in the ¦{ and accessed ƻƴƭȅ ōȅ ¦{-based resources? 

Response: 

 

рΦ What additional security controls are available for external users? 

Response: 

 

сΦ What security certifications/reports does your company have that are pertinent to this solution 
όL{hκL9/ нтллм or {h/ н ¢ȅǇŜ II ǊŜǇƻǊǘΣ ŜǘŎύΚ 

Response: 

 

тΦ Iƻǿ Řƻ ȅƻǳ manage the image repository? Which t!/{ systems do you interface with? 

Response: 

 

8. tǊƻǾƛŘŜ an overview of ȅƻǳǊ ŎǳǊǊŜƴǘ ŀƴŘ ǇƭŀƴƴŜŘ ƛƴŎƻǊǇƻǊŀǘƛƻƴǎ ƻŦ !ǊǘƛŦƛŎƛŀƭ LƴǘŜƭƭƛƎŜƴŎŜ ό!Lύ ŦƻǊ 
this solution. Include anticipated timelines for planned applications. 

Response: 

 

 

Criterion 2 - Imaging Functionality 

Mandatory 

мΦ Images are upload immediately from processor to product. 

Provided? Yes ___ No ___ 

Response: 

 

нΦ The functional saved ƛƳŀƎŜǎ Ƴǳǎǘ ōŜ ŘƛŀƎƴƻǎǘƛŎ ǉǳŀƭƛǘȅΦ 
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Provided? Yes ___ No ___ 

Response: 

 

оΦ Images shall be easily exported for printing. 

Provided? Yes ___ No ___ 

Response: 

 

4. /ƛƴŜ clips must be able to be ŎƻƭƭŜŎǘŜŘΣ 
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нΦ Are there limited numbers of diagnostic images that can be attached per procedure note?  What 
is your maximum? 

Response: 

 

оΦ What is the minimal resolution of functional saved images?  

Response: 

 

 

Criterion 3 - Reporting Capabilities 

Mandatory 

мΦ wŜǇƻǊǘǎ shall electronically interface with Oracle and easily retrievable by Oracle users. 

Provided? Yes ___ No ___ 

Response: 

 

нΦ wŜǇƻǊǘǎ όƛƴŎƭǳŘƛƴƎ ƛƳŀƎŜǎύ can be uploaded to the patient's /ƘŀǊǘ for their review. 

Provided? Yes ___ No ___ 

Response: 

 

оΦ aǳǎǘ ƘŀǾŜ ŀƴ Ŝŀǎƛƭȅ ǎŜŀǊŎƘŀōƭŜ ǇǊƻŎŜŘǳǊŜ findings and interventions. 

Provided? Yes ___ No ___ 

Response: 

 

4. aǳǎǘ ōŜ ŀōƭŜ ǘƻ enter procedural complications into the report ad hoc. 

Provided? Yes ___ No ___ 

Response: 

 

Desired 

мΦ ! ŘƛǊŜŎǘΣ ŜƭŜŎǘǊƻƴƛŎ ǇŀǘƘƻƭƻƎȅ ƛƴǘŜǊŦŀŎŜ ǘƘŀǘ Ŏŀƴ ŀŘŘŜƴŘ ǘƘŜ ǇǊƻŎŜŘǳǊŜ report with the pathology 
ǊŜǇƻǊǘΣ ŀƴŘ ŎƻƳǇŀǘƛōƭŜ ǿƛǘƘ ŎǳǊǊŜƴǘ ¦ƴƛǾŜǊǎƛǘȅ ƻŦ aƛǎǎƻǳǊƛ IŜŀƭǘƘ /ŀǊŜΩǎ ǇŀǘƘƻƭƻƎȅ ǊŜǇƻǊǘƛƴƎ 
program. 

Provided? Yes ___ No ___ 

Response: 

 

Additional Information 
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мΦ Iƻǿ are ǉǳŀƭƛǘȅ metrics - cecal ƛƴǘǳōŀǘƛƻƴΣ withdrawal time and adenoma detection rates 
determined and reported? 

Response: 

 

 

Criterion 4 – Support  

Mandatory 

мΦ {ǳǇǇƻǊǘ ǎƘƻǳƭŘ ōŜ ŀǾŀƛƭŀōƭŜ нпȄтȄоср ŀƴŘ ǿƛƭƭ ǎƛƎƴ ŀ ǎŜǊǾƛŎŜ ƭŜǾŜƭ ŀƎǊŜŜƳŜƴǘ ŘŜǘŀƛƭƛƴƎ ǎǇŜŎƛŦƛŎ 
response times. 

Provided? Yes ___ No ___ 

Response: 

 

нΦ Dashboards are available for data tracking/trending. 

Provided? Yes ___ No ___ 

Response: 

 

Desired 

мΦ Your company supports and maintains an active user community where ideas can be discussed. 

Provided? Yes ___ No ___ 

Response: 

 

нΦ aŀȄƛƳǳƳ м-hour response window. What is your guaranteed response time? 

Provided? Yes ___ No ___ 

Response: 

 

оΦ Vendor must have proactive monitoring and alerting for solution performance and uptime. 

Provided? Yes ___ No ___ 

Response: 

 

Additional Information 

мΦ Describe your organizations support and maintenance policy for this solution? 

Response: 

 

нΦ What are the support options and are the time frames for the support availability? 
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Response: 

 

оΦ What is your planned patch ŦǊŜǉǳŜƴŎȅ and downtime maintenance windows for hosted solutions? 

Response: 

 

4. What is your functional uptime commitment for hosted solutions? 

Response: 

 

рΦ What are your SLA response times? 

Response: 

 

сΦ What is your escalation methodology from triage to issue resolution? 

Response: 

 

тΦ What data tracking/trending reporting options are there? 

Response: 

 

8. What tools do you provide for teaching and research? 

Response: 

 

 

Criterion 5 -Strategic Roadmap 

Additional Information 

мΦ tƭŜŀǎŜ provide a description of significant product line enhancements planned for the near future 
όƻǾŜǊ ǘƘŜ ƴŜȄǘ м-н ȅŜŀǊǎύΦ 

Response: 

 

нΦ 9ǾŜƴ ƛŦ ƻǳǘǎƛŘŜ ǘƘŜ ǎŎƻǇŜ ƻŦ ǘƘƛǎ wCtΣ ŘŜǎŎǊƛōŜ ŀƴȅ ǊŜƭŀǘŜŘ ŀƴŘ ƴƻǘŀōƭŜ ƳƻŘǳƭŜǎ όŎǳǊǊŜƴǘ ƻǊ 
ǇƭŀƴƴŜŘύ ŦƻǊ ǘƘŜ ƛƴǘŜƎǊŀǘŜŘ risk management platform. 

Response: 
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ATTACHMENT C 

SUPPLIER DIVERSITY PARTICIPATION FORM 

MUHC is committed to and supports supplier diversity because it is essential to MUHC’s mission and 
core values. MUHC’s Supplier Diversity efforts reflect this mission. 

Tier 2 Supplier Diversity Information - MUHC stronontract, primary suppliers will be asked to submit Tier 2 information with Women and Diverse Owned 
companies.  Suppliers have two options in reporting Tier 2 dollars depending on the terms of the 
contract: Direct and Indirect. Awarded suppliers may be asked to utilize CVM Solutions for reporting Tier 
2 spending.  

• Direct dollars - 
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ATTACHMENT D 

SUPPLIER REGISTRATION INFORMATION 
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aL{{h¦wL CLwaΥ  ψψψψψ¸Ŝǎ ψψψψψbƻ 

! aƛǎǎƻǳǊƛ CƛǊƳ ƛǎ ŘŜŬƴŜŘ ŀǎ ŀƴ ƻǊƎŀƴƛȊŀǝƻƴΣ ǿƘƛŎƘ Ƙŀǎ ŀƴŘ Ƴŀƛƴǘŀƛƴǎ ǿƛǘƘƛƴ ǘƘŜ {ǘŀǘŜ ƻŦ aƛǎǎƻǳǊƛ ŀ 
ǊŜƎǳƭŀǊ ǇƭŀŎŜ ƻŦ ōǳǎƛƴŜǎǎ ŦƻǊ ǘƘŜ ǘǊŀƴǎŀŎǝƻƴ ƻŦ ǘƘŜƛǊ ōǳǎƛƴŜǎǎΦ 

.¦{Lb9{{ ¢¸t9Υ 
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THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this         day of  _________   , _____ , by and between THE CURATORS 
OF THE UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI ON BEHALF OF UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI HEALTH CARE, a public corporation 
of the State of Missouri, (hereinafter “MUHC”) and __________________________ (hereinafter “Vendor”). 
 
MUHC desires to obtain from Vendor, and Vendor desires to provide to MUHC, the following 
product(s)/service(s): 
 
               

             ____________ 

               

             ____________                                 

B  and 
maintained in a secure manner in accordance with either established University of Missouri policy or, in the absence 
of a specific University of Missouri policy, in accordance with industry-standard best practices. 
 
In addition, the University of Missouri requires compliance with the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act 
(FERPA), Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA), Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act (GLBA), Payment Card 
Industry (PCI) specifications, and all other applicable state, local and federal laws and regulations. 
 
Vendor certifies that it has read and will comply with the University of Missouri’s guidelines for application 
development (https://www.umsystem.edu/ums/is/infosec/sections-sysapp) and 

sall applicab-4.1 (le)- (p e)- (ple)- (pm)-3.1 (e)- (pn-4.1 (t)1.7 s)-948 ( )o-948 (pf)2.9( )thpe 

/ums/is/infosec/sections-sysapp
/ums/is/infosec
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with MUHC in good faith to maintain compliance with any new and applicable statutory and/or regulatory 
requirements imposed upon MUHC and/or to improve the security of the application(s)/system(s) in accordance 
with industry best practices. 
 
In accordance with the University’s Data Classification System, MUHC may assess any web page/ application solely 
for the purpose of determining if any security vulnerabilities exist which could adversely affect the operation, 
integrity, privacy or security of MUHC’s IT assets.  Vendor agrees to remediate any vulnerability identified at its own 
costs. 
 
Detailed Requirements – Insurance and Indemnification 
 
Vendor agrees to maintain Data Breach coverage to cover claims arising out of the negligent acts, errors or omissions 



UM System IdP (ID Providers) Integration Questionnaire 

Requestor Contact Information (the University/department contact) 

Requestor Name: 

Requestor Email Address: 

Requestor Phone Number: 

Requesting Department Name: 

Requesting Business Unit: 

 

External/Third Party Contact Information 

Sales Contact Name: 

Technical Contact Name: 

Company: 

Email address: 

 

Service Provider (SP) Information 

1.

mailto:umdoitsasupport@umsystem.edu
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ATTACHMENT PA 

PROPOSAL AGREEMENT 

By signing below: 

 

• We have thoroughly examined the Scope of Work, and being familiar with the requirements, 
hereby agree to furnish all labor, supplies, licenses, and fees to offer the services as stipulated 
and set forth herein. 



Page 2 of 2 
 

Respectfully submitted by: 

 

  

Authorized Signature  Date 

  

Printed Name                              Title 

Company Name:  

Mailing Address: 

City, State, Zip: 

Phone No:     Fed Employer ID No: 

Fax No:      E-Mail Address: 

Number of calendar days delivery after receipt of 

order: _____________________________                         

Payment Terms: ______________________ Note:  

Net 30 is default.  Early pay discounts encouraged. 

Select Payment Method:                          SUA                        ACH                      Check             

Type of Business:          Individual           Partnership          Corporation          Other: ____________________ 

If a corporation, incorporated under the laws of the State of: 

Licensed to do business in the State of Missouri?  ____yes    _____no 

Maintain a regular place of business in the State of Missouri?    _____yes   _____no 

 



RFP 31179 

GI Lab Software 

Request for Proposals 

VOLUME II 

Required Submittal 
(Financials) 

 

Attachment FW: “Financial Worksheet” 





w o r k s h e e t ,  b u t  e i t h e r  w a y ,  t h i s  m u s t  b e  c o m p r e h e n s i v e  a n d  i n c l u s i v e  o f  a l l  e x p e n s e s  o v e r  

t h e  a n t i c i p a t e d  t e r m  o f  t h i s  c o n t r a c t .  

NOTE: This shall be a 5-year contract with a minimal term of 3 years plus two renewable 
annual terms that may be non-
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